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From: Jonathan Hudis
Sent: Iue 611012014 6:50 AM (cMT -7)
To: 'carl@media.org'
Cc: Kathleen Cooney-Porter; 431384US _ E_FILE_AMERICAN EDUCATION RESÊAR E-Maits

<{F41 97906}. iManageDB@dms.oblon.com>
Bcc:
Subject: AERA, APA and NCME v. Public.Resource.Org, lnc. - Request for Telephone Conference IIWOV-

iManageDB.FlDzl197906l

Casc No. 1 :14-cv-00857-CRC

Our Refl 431384US

Dear Mr. Malamucl:

L am lead counsel for the plainliffs in the copyright infringement lawsuit against your company,
Public.Resource,Org, [nc. Since you were personally served with tire Summons and Complaint, rve presunÌe
you alc aware the lawsuit concerns the posting to law.resource.org of our client's "standards f.or Educational
and Psycho lo gical Testing".

Kindly advise whether Public.Resource.Ot'g, Inc. is represented by counsel in this mafter. If so, please provide
his/her contact information so that I may speak with your counse I today. If Public.Resource.Org, Inc. is not
representecl by counsel, t would like to briefly discuss this ma[ter rvith you tod.ry by telephone, Please advise
when you are available.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Hudis

Jonathan IIudis
Oblon, Spivnk, NIcClellnnd, Nfnier & Neustadt, LLP | 1940 Duke Sheet, Alexaniiria, Virginia22314 |Direcr: 703-412-7047 lMatn
Line: 703-41 3 -30001 Fax: 7 03 413 -22201 ihudis6)oblon.coml www.oblon,com 
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This croil mssgo is for thc solc urc of tho intcndccl rocipícnt(s) and roy contuin confidcntial rnd privilcgcd inforrtinn. r\ny uruthorizc{ rcviow, usc, clisclosro or
distribution Ls prohibitc<L t f you uc no t thc intcnclcd reoipicnt, plerso contact the scnctcr by rcpLy eroil and clastroy alt cop ics o f tho original mcsugc. I I you urc (hc
inlendedrecipient, plerse be advised tha! lhe co¡tçnt ofthis messagc is sLrbject to accçss, rcview and disclosrc by the sLndcr's Email System Admiìistritor.
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This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain conflrdential and privileged
information, Any unauthorÞed rcview, use, clisclosure or distribution is prohibited. If yor.r are not thc intcndccl
rccipicnt, plcasc contact Oblon, Spivak by rcply cmail and dcslroy all copics of thc original nrcssagc. lf you arc

the intended recipient, please be advised that the content of ¡his message is subject to aÇÇess, review and
disclosure by the sender's Email System Administrator.

PROAERA_00000821


